
From: Peter Fulks
To: Nicole Griffin
Cc: Denise Allen
Subject: Votes for all 3 Public Safety Certs
Date: Friday, April 21, 2023 9:32:06 PM
Attachments: Public Safety Certificates Vote - Yes or No.pdf
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We have all votes yes, and a majority of the board.

Board names:

Abel Lombera – Lieutenant KCSO
Scarletty Murphy – KCSO Training Staff
Amber Hemingway – KCSO Training Staff
Bradley Miller – KCSO Senior Deputy
Brandon Rutledge – KCSO Training Lieutenant
Jed Mclaughlin – Chief Ridgecrest PD
Justin Dampier – Captain Ridgecrest PD
Aaron Price – Sergeant Tehachapi PD
Brandon Asher – Battalion Chief KCFD
Ales Tomaier – Chief Mammoth Lakes Fire Department
 Richard Standridge – Chief Bishop PD
Tim Bachman – Undersheriff Inyo County Sheriff’s Office 
Jarrod Bowen – Professor Administration of Justice
Frederick Wheeler – Academy Coordinator
Randy Cook – Assistant Superintendent Inyo County Office of Ed 
Lisa Stephens – EK Director
Nathan Lloyd – Sergeant Ridgecrest PD
Chuck Sherman – DA Investigator Retired
Joshua Pierce - Greater Tehachapi Economic Development 
Council, Director

Peter Fulks
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From: Peter Fulks
To: ABEL LOMBERA; SCARLETT MURPHY; AMBER HEMINGWAY; BRADLEY MILLER; BRANDON RUTLEDGE;


jmclaughlin@ridgecrest-ca.gov; jdampier@ridgecrest-ca.gov; Aaron Price; Brandon Asher; Ales Tomaier; Richard
Standridge; tbachman@inyocounty.us; Jarrod Bowen; fred wheeler; Randy Cook; Lisa Stephens;
nlloyd@ridgecrest-ca.gov; Joshua Pierce; Chuck Sherman


Subject: Public Safety Vote - Yes or No needed please
Date: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 10:41:00 AM
Attachments: image003.png


Hello Everyone,
 
I only need 15 seconds of your time, please see below!
 
We are still developing the structured member of the new Public Safety Advisory committee, please
be on the look out for a formal invite. Presently, we have the need for a vote (through email – one
word response only) on 3 certificates that have pending Advisory approval so we can award them to
students. Each certificate awards students and educational outcome based on their previous
experience in POST or STC and then leads to an upcoming degree. This would serve both recent
students, and future students in giving them generous educational credit (almost 50%) toward a
degree. This would also apply to folks who have experience, but no college units, we are going
through final stages to award credit for prior learning. This is critical to that effort.
 
Please reply YES or NO to vote in favor or against these proposed (and completed) certificates:
 


-        Peace Officer Certification
o   Applicable to all who complete the POST Regular Basic Academy (or Module 3, 2, and


1) and leads directly to a local AA degree in police sciences
-        Corrections Officer Certificate


o   Applicable to all who complete the STC academy and leads directly to a local AA
degree (with some additional courses in Admin of Justice) in police sciences


-        Reserve Officer Certificate
o   Applicable to all who complete the Module 3 and 2.


 
Please just reply all YES or NO to the certificate proposals. If approved, they will be active in fall and
we can begin awarding students these awards.
 
There will be more coming in the
 
Thank you!
 
Peter Fulks
Professor, Chair, and Director
Public Services:
Administration of Justice
POST Law Enforcement Academy
BSIS Private Security
Forestry and Natural Resources
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Prison Faculty Lead - CTE
POST Academy Director
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From: Richard Standridge
To: Peter Fulks
Subject: RE: Public Safety Vote - Yes or No needed please
Date: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 10:43:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png


Yes!
 
Chief Standridge
 


From: Peter Fulks <peter.fulks@cerrocoso.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 10:42 AM
To: ABEL LOMBERA <LOMBERAA@kernsheriff.org>; SCARLETT MURPHY
<MURPHY@kernsheriff.org>; AMBER HEMINGWAY <HEMINGWAYA@kernsheriff.org>; BRADLEY
MILLER <MILLERB@kernsheriff.org>; BRANDON RUTLEDGE <RUTLEDGE@kernsheriff.org>;
jmclaughlin@ridgecrest-ca.gov; jdampier@ridgecrest-ca.gov; Aaron Price
<aprice@tehachapipd.com>; Brandon Asher <brandon.asher@cerrocoso.edu>; Ales Tomaier
<Ales@mlfd.ca.gov>; Richard Standridge <rstandridge@bishoppd.org>; tbachman@inyocounty.us;
Jarrod Bowen <jarrod.bowen@cerrocoso.edu>; fred wheeler <fswheeler@att.net>; Randy Cook
<rcook@inyocoe.org>; Lisa Stephens <lisa.stephens@cerrocoso.edu>; nlloyd@ridgecrest-ca.gov;
Joshua Pierce <joshua.pierce@cerrocoso.edu>; Chuck Sherman <cribakersfield@gmail.com>
Subject: [External] Public Safety Vote - Yes or No needed please
 
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
 


Peace Officer Certification
Applicable to all who complete the POST Regular Basic Academy (or Module 3, 2, and
1) and leads directly to a local AA degree in police sciences


Corrections Officer Certificate
Applicable to all who complete the STC academy and leads directly to a local AA degree
(with some additional courses in Admin of Justice) in police sciences


Reserve Officer Certificate
Applicable to all who complete the Module 3 and 2.
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
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From: Aaron Price
To: Peter Fulks
Subject: RE: Public Safety Vote - Yes or No needed please
Date: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 11:12:59 AM
Attachments: image002.png


Yes to all.
 
 


Aaron Price,
Police Officer
Tehachapi Police Department
220 West C Street
Tehachapi, CA  93561
661-822-2222, ext. 217
661-822-2263 fax
APrice@tehachapipd.com


 
 
 


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


 
www.cerrocoso.edu/isep
Cerro Coso Community College
 
[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]
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From: Tim Bachman
To: Peter Fulks; ABEL LOMBERA; SCARLETT MURPHY; AMBER HEMINGWAY; BRADLEY MILLER; BRANDON


RUTLEDGE; jmclaughlin@ridgecrest-ca.gov; jdampier@ridgecrest-ca.gov; Aaron Price; Brandon Asher; Ales
Tomaier; Richard Standridge; Jarrod Bowen; fred wheeler; Randy Cook; Lisa Stephens; nlloyd@ridgecrest-
ca.gov; Joshua Pierce; Chuck Sherman


Subject: RE: Public Safety Vote - Yes or No needed please
Date: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 11:12:07 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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Yes on all.
 
 
Lieutenant Tim Bachman
Support Services Commander
Inyo County Sheriff’s Office
550 South Clay Street/P.O. Drawer S
Independence, CA 93526
Office telephone # (760) 878-0235
Cellular telephone # (760) 937-0942
Office Fax # (760) 876-5977


 


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
<Ales@mlfd.ca.gov>; Richard Standridge <rstandridge@bishoppd.org>; Tim Bachman
<tbachman@inyocounty.us>; Jarrod Bowen <jarrod.bowen@cerrocoso.edu>; fred wheeler
<fswheeler@att.net>; Randy Cook <rcook@inyocoe.org>; Lisa Stephens
<lisa.stephens@cerrocoso.edu>; nlloyd@ridgecrest-ca.gov; Joshua Pierce
<joshua.pierce@cerrocoso.edu>; Chuck Sherman <cribakersfield@gmail.com>
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
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From: Justin Dampier
To: Peter Fulks
Subject: RE: Public Safety Vote - Yes or No needed please
Date: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 11:10:34 AM
Attachments: image001.png


Yes on all 3 for me….
Captain Justin Dampier
Ridgecrest Police Department
760-499-5117
 
The preceding e-mail message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, be protected by
the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or constitute non-public information.
 
It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s).  If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please
notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.  Use, dissemination, distribution, or
reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.
 


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
MILLER <MILLERB@kernsheriff.org>; BRANDON RUTLEDGE <RUTLEDGE@kernsheriff.org>; Jed
McLaughlin <jmclaughlin@ridgecrest-ca.gov>; Justin Dampier <jdampier@ridgecrest-ca.gov>; Aaron
Price <aprice@tehachapipd.com>; Brandon Asher <brandon.asher@cerrocoso.edu>; Ales Tomaier
<Ales@mlfd.ca.gov>; Richard Standridge <rstandridge@bishoppd.org>; tbachman@inyocounty.us;
Jarrod Bowen <jarrod.bowen@cerrocoso.edu>; fred wheeler <fswheeler@att.net>; Randy Cook
<rcook@inyocoe.org>; Lisa Stephens <lisa.stephens@cerrocoso.edu>; Nathan Lloyd
<nlloyd@ridgecrest-ca.gov>; Joshua Pierce <joshua.pierce@cerrocoso.edu>; Chuck Sherman
<cribakersfield@gmail.com>
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
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From: Charles Sherman
To: Peter Fulks
Cc: ABEL LOMBERA; SCARLETT MURPHY; AMBER HEMINGWAY; BRADLEY MILLER; BRANDON RUTLEDGE;


jmclaughlin@ridgecrest-ca.gov; jdampier@ridgecrest-ca.gov; Aaron Price; Brandon Asher; Ales Tomaier; Richard
Standridge; tbachman@inyocounty.us; Jarrod Bowen; fred wheeler; Randy Cook; Lisa Stephens;
nlloyd@ridgecrest-ca.gov; Joshua Pierce


Subject: Re: Public Safety Vote - Yes or No needed please
Date: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 11:09:59 AM


Yes, Yes and Yes


Charles Sherman 
Controlled Response Institute
661-900-0532


On Apr 18, 2023, at 10:41, Peter Fulks <peter.fulks@cerrocoso.edu> wrote:


﻿
Hello Everyone,
 
I only need 15 seconds of your time, please see below!
 
We are still developing the structured member of the new Public Safety Advisory
committee, please be on the look out for a formal invite. Presently, we have the need
for a vote (through email – one word response only) on 3 certificates that have pending
Advisory approval so we can award them to students. Each certificate awards students
and educational outcome based on their previous experience in POST or STC and then
leads to an upcoming degree. This would serve both recent students, and future
students in giving them generous educational credit (almost 50%) toward a degree.
This would also apply to folks who have experience, but no college units, we are going
through final stages to award credit for prior learning. This is critical to that effort.
 
Please reply YES or NO to vote in favor or against these proposed (and completed)
certificates:
 


<!--[if !supportLists]-->-        <!--[endif]-->Peace Officer Certification
<!--[if !supportLists]-->o   <!--[endif]-->Applicable to all who complete the


POST Regular Basic Academy (or Module 3, 2, and 1) and leads directly
to a local AA degree in police sciences


<!--[if !supportLists]-->-        <!--[endif]-->Corrections Officer Certificate
<!--[if !supportLists]-->o   <!--[endif]-->Applicable to all who complete the


STC academy and leads directly to a local AA degree (with some
additional courses in Admin of Justice) in police sciences


<!--[if !supportLists]-->-        <!--[endif]-->Reserve Officer Certificate
<!--[if !supportLists]-->o   <!--[endif]-->Applicable to all who complete the


Module 3 and 2.
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Please just reply all YES or NO to the certificate proposals. If approved, they will be
active in fall and we can begin awarding students these awards.
 
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
 

mailto:peter.fulks@cerrocoso.edu
mailto:LOMBERAA@kernsheriff.org
mailto:MURPHY@kernsheriff.org
mailto:HEMINGWAYA@kernsheriff.org
mailto:MILLERB@kernsheriff.org
mailto:RUTLEDGE@kernsheriff.org
mailto:jmclaughlin@ridgecrest-ca.gov
mailto:jdampier@ridgecrest-ca.gov
mailto:aprice@tehachapipd.com
mailto:brandon.asher@cerrocoso.edu
mailto:Ales@mlfd.ca.gov
mailto:rstandridge@bishoppd.org
mailto:rstandridge@bishoppd.org
mailto:tbachman@inyocounty.us
mailto:jarrod.bowen@cerrocoso.edu
mailto:fswheeler@att.net
mailto:rcook@inyocoe.org
mailto:lisa.stephens@cerrocoso.edu
mailto:nlloyd@ridgecrest-ca.gov
mailto:joshua.pierce@cerrocoso.edu
mailto:cribakersfield@gmail.com




00665190
Highlight

00665190
Highlight

00665190
Highlight

00665190
Highlight



Prison Faculty Lead - CTE
POST Academy Director

 
www.cerrocoso.edu/isep
Cerro Coso Community College
 

http://www.cerrocoso.edu/isep


From: Brandon Asher
To: fred wheeler; Joshua Pierce
Cc: Lisa Stephens; Peter Fulks; ABEL LOMBERA; SCARLETT MURPHY; AMBER HEMINGWAY; BRADLEY MILLER;

BRANDON RUTLEDGE; jmclaughlin@ridgecrest-ca.gov; jdampier@ridgecrest-ca.gov; Aaron Price; Ales Tomaier;
Richard Standridge; tbachman@inyocounty.us; Jarrod Bowen; Randy Cook; nlloyd@ridgecrest-ca.gov; Chuck
Sherman

Subject: Re: Public Safety Vote - Yes or No needed please
Date: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 5:04:54 PM

Yes

Get Outlook for iOS

From: fred wheeler <fswheeler@att.net>
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 4:03:58 PM
To: Joshua Pierce <joshua.pierce@cerrocoso.edu>
Cc: Lisa Stephens <lisa.stephens@cerrocoso.edu>; Peter Fulks <peter.fulks@cerrocoso.edu>; ABEL
LOMBERA <LOMBERAA@kernsheriff.org>; SCARLETT MURPHY <MURPHY@kernsheriff.org>; AMBER
HEMINGWAY <HEMINGWAYA@kernsheriff.org>; BRADLEY MILLER <MILLERB@kernsheriff.org>;
BRANDON RUTLEDGE <RUTLEDGE@kernsheriff.org>; jmclaughlin@ridgecrest-ca.gov
<jmclaughlin@ridgecrest-ca.gov>; jdampier@ridgecrest-ca.gov <jdampier@ridgecrest-ca.gov>;
Aaron Price <aprice@tehachapipd.com>; Brandon Asher <brandon.asher@cerrocoso.edu>; Ales
Tomaier <Ales@mlfd.ca.gov>; Richard Standridge <rstandridge@bishoppd.org>;
tbachman@inyocounty.us <tbachman@inyocounty.us>; Jarrod Bowen
<jarrod.bowen@cerrocoso.edu>; Randy Cook <rcook@inyocoe.org>; nlloyd@ridgecrest-ca.gov
<nlloyd@ridgecrest-ca.gov>; Chuck Sherman <cribakersfield@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Public Safety Vote - Yes or No needed please
 
YES!

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 18, 2023, at 3:15 PM, Joshua Pierce <joshua.pierce@cerrocoso.edu>
wrote:

﻿ Yes 

Josh Pierce
Faculty - EMT Program

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 18, 2023, at 11:18, Lisa Stephens
<lisa.stephens@cerrocoso.edu> wrote:

﻿
Yes to all! Thank you, Peter.
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Lisa
 
Lisa Stephens, MSW
Director of East Kern Center & Campuses
Cerro Coso Community College
Tehachapi Campus (661) 823-4986
Lake Isabella Campus (760) 379-5501
Edwards AFB Site (661) 258-8644
 
 

From: Peter Fulks <peter.fulks@cerrocoso.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 10:42 AM
To: ABEL LOMBERA <LOMBERAA@kernsheriff.org>; SCARLETT MURPHY
<MURPHY@kernsheriff.org>; AMBER HEMINGWAY
<HEMINGWAYA@kernsheriff.org>; BRADLEY MILLER
<MILLERB@kernsheriff.org>; BRANDON RUTLEDGE
<RUTLEDGE@kernsheriff.org>; jmclaughlin@ridgecrest-ca.gov;
jdampier@ridgecrest-ca.gov; Aaron Price <aprice@tehachapipd.com>;
Brandon Asher <brandon.asher@cerrocoso.edu>; Ales Tomaier
<Ales@mlfd.ca.gov>; Richard Standridge <rstandridge@bishoppd.org>;
tbachman@inyocounty.us; Jarrod Bowen
<jarrod.bowen@cerrocoso.edu>; fred wheeler <fswheeler@att.net>;
Randy Cook <rcook@inyocoe.org>; Lisa Stephens
<lisa.stephens@cerrocoso.edu>; nlloyd@ridgecrest-ca.gov; Joshua Pierce
<joshua.pierce@cerrocoso.edu>; Chuck Sherman
<cribakersfield@gmail.com>
Subject: Public Safety Vote - Yes or No needed please
 
Hello Everyone,
 
I only need 15 seconds of your time, please see below!
 
We are still developing the structured member of the new Public Safety
Advisory committee, please be on the look out for a formal invite.
Presently, we have the need for a vote (through email – one word
response only) on 3 certificates that have pending Advisory approval so
we can award them to students. Each certificate awards students and
educational outcome based on their previous experience in POST or STC
and then leads to an upcoming degree. This would serve both recent
students, and future students in giving them generous educational credit
(almost 50%) toward a degree. This would also apply to folks who have
experience, but no college units, we are going through final stages to
award credit for prior learning. This is critical to that effort.
 
Please reply YES or NO to vote in favor or against these proposed (and



completed) certificates:
 

-          Peace Officer Certification
o   Applicable to all who complete the POST Regular Basic

Academy (or Module 3, 2, and 1) and leads directly to a
local AA degree in police sciences

-          Corrections Officer Certificate
o   Applicable to all who complete the STC academy and leads

directly to a local AA degree (with some additional
courses in Admin of Justice) in police sciences

-          Reserve Officer Certificate
o   Applicable to all who complete the Module 3 and 2.

 
Please just reply all YES or NO to the certificate proposals. If approved,
they will be active in fall and we can begin awarding students these
awards.
 
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
<image001.png>

 
www.cerrocoso.edu/isep
Cerro Coso Community College
 

http://www.cerrocoso.edu/isep


From: Tim Bachman
To: Peter Fulks
Subject: FW: Public Safety Vote - Yes or No needed please
Date: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 2:25:09 PM
Attachments: image003.png

image004.png

I didn’t see you listed on Jed’s response.
 

From: Jed McLaughlin <jmclaughlin@ridgecrest-ca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 2:03 PM
To: Tim Bachman <tbachman@inyocounty.us>
Subject: RE: Public Safety Vote - Yes or No needed please
 
Yes
 

From: Tim Bachman <tbachman@inyocounty.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 11:12 AM
To: Peter Fulks <peter.fulks@cerrocoso.edu>; ABEL LOMBERA <LOMBERAA@kernsheriff.org>;
SCARLETT MURPHY <MURPHY@kernsheriff.org>; AMBER HEMINGWAY
<HEMINGWAYA@kernsheriff.org>; BRADLEY MILLER <MILLERB@kernsheriff.org>; BRANDON
RUTLEDGE <RUTLEDGE@kernsheriff.org>; Jed McLaughlin <jmclaughlin@ridgecrest-ca.gov>; Justin
Dampier <jdampier@ridgecrest-ca.gov>; Aaron Price <aprice@tehachapipd.com>; Brandon Asher
<brandon.asher@cerrocoso.edu>; Ales Tomaier <Ales@mlfd.ca.gov>; Richard Standridge
<rstandridge@bishoppd.org>; Jarrod Bowen <jarrod.bowen@cerrocoso.edu>; fred wheeler
<fswheeler@att.net>; Randy Cook <rcook@inyocoe.org>; Lisa Stephens
<lisa.stephens@cerrocoso.edu>; Nathan Lloyd <nlloyd@ridgecrest-ca.gov>; Joshua Pierce
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
 
 

The preceding e-mail message (including any attachments) contains
information that may be confidential, be protected by the attorney-
client or other applicable privileges, or constitute non-public information.

It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s). If
you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the
sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.
Use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by
unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.

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

image002.png

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
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